
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Subject: Re: need a phone chat ...

We cannot wait that long to get a message out- we can definitely provide some descriptive epi ---the data does not need a full in depth analysis to present useful information.

E

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Subject: Re: need a phone chat ...

Mikelle And I just discussed and she is going to find out what exactly has robe done to get the results completed and what the real timeframe is.

We discussed how unfortunate it was that this information was not shared internally first so we could have the appropriate information BEFORE it was shared externally so we could have these questions answered.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2015, at 3:19 PM, Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov> wrote:

Is this an accurate timeframe?

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: need a phone chat ...

DHHS called into the weekly meeting in Flint today.
Our folks who were in the room got it from Linda during the meeting that the DHHS blood lead data won't be released until **Nov 9**.
b